

Contact: The Certification Group
Phone: (02) 9944 8222

26th November 2007

McDonalds Australia Limited
21-29 Central Avenue
THORNLEIGH NSW 2120

**Request for Final Occupation Certificate.
Development Consent N0050/07 Construction Certificate CC0030/07
Property: 2 Vuko Place, Warriewood**

Reference is made to your request for a Final Occupation Certificate and subsequent inspection by Wayne Treble of The Certification Group on 20 November 2007.

The following item remains outstanding and requires your attention prior to a satisfactory inspection:-

1. Submit a certificate from a suitably qualified Structural Engineer, certifying the structural adequacy of the structure in accordance with the Service Agreement.

On receipt of the above information, The Certification Group on behalf of Council will further consider the issue of a Final Occupation Certificate for the above referred development.

This matter will be reviewed after thirty days (30) from the date of this letter. Should the matters remain outstanding at this time Council may take more formal action to gain compliance.

Yours faithfully,



**Issued by: Wayne Treble
Accreditation Number: BPB 0413
Pittwater Council Consultant
Building Surveyor**